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121812022 Shivaji University Mail - Fwd: Vidhan Parishad Atarankit Prashna 15082

SHIVAJI . o e
UNIVERSITY Affiliation Section T2 Shivaji University, Kolhapur <affiliation.t2@unishivaji.ac.in>

HKOLHAPUR

Fwd: Vidhan Parishad Atarankit Prashna 15082

1 message

Shri. V. J. Dhere <vjd.dyr@unishivaji.ac.in> Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 10:56 AM
To: "Affiliation Section T2 Shivaji University, Kolhapur" <affiliation.t2@unishivaji.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar Shivaji University, Kolhapur <registrar@unishivaji.ac.in>

Date: Thu, 8 Dec, 2022, 10:46 am

Subject: Fwd: Vidhan Parishad Atarankit Prashna 15082

To: pvc office <pvcoffice@unishivaji.ac.in>, Affiliation Unit 1 Shivaji University, Kolhapur <affiliationt1@unishivaji.ac.
in>, Shri. M.P. Kadam <mpk.dyr@unishivaji.ac.in>, Shri. V. J. Dhere <vjd.dyr@unishivaji.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MAVI Shakha DHEPUNE <mavi.dhepune@nic.in>

Date: Wed, 7 Dec, 2022, 17:29

Subject: Vidhan Parishad Atarankit Prashna 15082

To: <registrar@fort.mu.ac.in>, <regis@unipune.ac.in>, <registrar@unishivaji.ac.in>, Raju E Hiwase
<registrar@nagpuruniversity.nic.in>, <registrar@bamu.ac.in>, <reg@sgbau.ac.in>, <registrar@nmu.ac.in>,
<registrar@srtmun.ac.in>, <registrar@sus.ac.in>, <registrar.gondwanauniversity@gmail.com>

Cc: <jdheamt@yahoo.com>, <jdheaur_2007 @rediffmail.com>, <jdhe_jal@yahoo.co.in>, <jdhekop@gmail.com>,
<jdhemumbai@gmail.com>, <jdhengp@rediffmail.com>, <jdhe.nanded@yahoo.co.in>, <jtdire.1115@gmail.com>,
<jdhepune@gmail.com>, <jtdirhesol@rediffmail.com>, KishorJakate <vishi5-hted@mah.gov.in>

Res. Sir/fMadam,
Pls. see the attachment.

3o faury, %S\J ‘

3 : sJ
afve wem sfUsT, (Pc(,w

Rraror YareATay ( I e @;QG@ )

U
q AR, JUT - Y23 00

Wzg INDIA
Ka

Amrit Mahotsav. = S—

ONE EARTH + ONE FAMILY « ONE FUTURE

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Shivaji University. Finally, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Shivaji University accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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